0 . 11 ) 3 ) 7 338588:#% 1
SENT BY:Xerox Telecopier 7020 112~14-84 S11012AM 5 5138414500~ 5135 |

National Institute for Occupational %
T T Safety and Health —

Centers for Disease Control and-ﬁrevemlon

Division of Physical Sciences and Engineering
Facsimile Transmission

paTE: __ /% ,// f/ NUMBER OF PAGES (includmm- torm)

TO: W 7%&%"—/

FAX NO. PHONE NO.
FROM; &W /@%‘7"7”",(:"/
¥ J
FAX NO. PHONE NO.
REMARKS:

¥ you have any problems with this Jax please call the number gbove or (513) 841-4321.




o REATTY

SENT BY:Xerox Telecopier 7020 :12-14-84 ;11:12AM ; 2138414500~

RV
o S

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

51353385688 2

%

Date Decembar 2, 1994

From Publ{ic Hesalth Advigor, DPSE (R2)
Subject  Comments on the Drafr Document "Workers Family Progection act®

To Robert W. Mason
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Director, DSDTT (C14)

Acting Director, DPSE (RZ)W ##.f (4
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Memorandum

I have reviewed the draft document on the Workers’ Family Protection Act.
Because I had ample opportunities to raview and comment on varsiong of the

draft previeusly, I only have a few comments.

] I think wa should make §ome statement in the Introduction that

explains the Yadundancy in the text, This, or something more
elegant, could be inserted on Page three! "Since sach section of the

report independently addresses a Particular issua in the Aot
teferences to particular sourcas are rapeated throughout the
This redundancy s unavoidable, "

$

Taport,

’ Near the bottom of page 4, 1t would be more sccurats if we teplaced
"county agricultural extansion agenta® with "state agricultural

extension sarvice pesticida application programs."

. Although I'm sure this would hava been taken care of anyway,

its

driving me nuts that some of the tahlas thar are continued on ancther

Page don’'t have the "econtinuedr in parentheses.

I agree with your suggestion that the question raised in section

(e} (LY (BY(L1i)(V) of the Act could be discusassd in each of the health
effects sections. Tha information, such as it is, seems to be in most of

these sections already (at least I remember it in some of the lead

studias). wWith respact to saction (c)(l)(B)(iii)(IV), I noticed there are
& couple of references to homa sir sampling ir the table on page 51. I
don't recall these raferencas specifically and can't thirk of anything elge

that might “e relevant.

in my e-mail to you, anytime will work for me except I will ba unavailable

arcund noen on the 14th.

Christophar ¢. Glessing




